From I

Sent: 01 December 2020 15:06
To: clerk@boroughgreen.gov.uk
Subject: Borough Green Parish Council

Dear Bernie,
Following our conversation today | understand that,

A parishioner is claiming that the council trespassed their land and destroyed/damaged their bushes.
Parishioner wants the bushes compensated stating that the council illegally trespassed on their land.

This would seem a public liability claim — that the parishioner is claiming that the council damaged their
land/property.

| can confirm that Borough Green Parish Council hold public liability with |l
Attached is the policy schedule (see page 6), public liability certificate and policy wording (see page 37).

In the event that the parishioner wants to go ahead with a new claim, please give them the council policy number
and claims details.

They can make a claim via the web portal o GG o' Y phone I

984.

| also understand that the council has hired a solicitor to word a letter to the parishioner.
There has yet to be a claim but if there was a claim the council will not be using this solicitor.

Kind regards,

From: |

Sent: 11 March 2021 11:28

To: Bernie Galopin <clerk@boroughgreen.gov.uk>

Cc: mike taylor <mike.taylor@boroughgreen.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: FW: |l v Borousgh Green Parish Council and Mr Francis Michael (BOR30/5)

Good Morning Bernie,
Thank you for providing the litigation pack.
Other than the correspondence between yourself and the claimant, no action is required from you at present.

As previously advised, we have instructed our panel JjjjjLaw to deal with the proceedings, they should be in contact
with you accordingly.

In relation to the reserve on the file, please note that with litigation there will be our solicitors costs; therefore we
have to allow for this.

We trust the above answers your queries.

Kind Regards,








